
Elizabeth A. Ryan 

Attorney at Law 400 N. Pennsylvania Ave, Suite 290 
(575) 291-7606 Energy & Environment p.o. Box 1612 
beth@ryanenergylaw.com ' Roswell, New Mexico 88202-1612 

July 3,2013 § ZD 

Via Federal Express No. 89873595 7053 ^ r n 
Ms. Jami Bailey ^ 
Oil Conservation Division r—i 

o 
New Mexico Department of Energy, "0 
Minerals and Natural Resources rs> o 
1220 South St. Francis Drive — 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 15021: Application of Caza Petroleum, Inc. for non-standard 
spacing and proration unit and compulsory pooling, Lea County, New 
Mexico 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. is continuing its negotiations on a form of 
Farmout Agreement with the Applicant and requests that the above referenced case be continued 
from the July 11, 2013 to the August 8, 2013 Examiner Hearing Docket. 

Your attention in this regard is appreciated. 

Very truly, 

RYAN LAW FIRM, P. 

Elizabeth A. Ryan 
Attorney for Devon Energy 
Production Company, L.P. 

EAR/tm 


